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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025509526 H E1F 16:27

W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND
x8: B BN E 1618 R SR ERIEA/YL-LFS 571

P4 93538 /. pdf: Form No. S.16-IIl fEIEP5_P6_P10.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 4:25 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: B/ 5516187 S BB 5B 4R SRA/YL-LFS_571

From:

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 4:22 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND <cknlee@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: EAMR SE 161X AR BB B4R SRA/YL-LFS_571
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6. Type(s) of Application Hi 35 3 FIl

(A) Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or
Regulated Areas
AL FBARE St 2R B S 3t b B /B SRS T R A B = AR VBRI IR 28
(For Renewal of Permission for Temporary Use or Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas, please
proceed to Part (B))
(AR AL A PRI 38 B2 A5 I BRI P 72/ B R R B P 4B - SHER (B)ERSD)

(a) Proposed BeRIRR R MR GRE) MABREE TR (B35
use(s)/development
s R/ 3

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (55 i F-IEi B R B R ETS)

(b) Effective period of 4 year(s) £ 3 e,
permission applied for
RS HYET n] AR O month(s) H oo

(¢) Development Schedule & FE4HE I
Proposed uncovered land area s~ HihmfE 0000 L NA ............... sq.m CJAbout £
Proposed covered land area ¥ A & Himfs 000 L) 2500 . sq.m &2 About
Proposed number of buildings/structures itz EEY) FEEYEE L. 1 ..................
Proposed domestic floor area HE(EFHEHERERE 0000 0 e NA .............. sq.m CJAbout 5
Proposed non-domestic floor area ¥FEJE(EHERERE @ 0 ...l 2 500 ............. sq.m #MAbout £
Proposed gross floor area B HEERE @000 .. 2 500 ............. sq.m¥lAbout £

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) Zz_#%/ff%#%ﬁ’jﬁn% =8 KA EE R
HyfEE R (W03 ) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (401LL TZEEIR B » 559 EEREA)

TEA3KEA, BOK .. DO T HI R A F AMI C IR = A ). PAME R ..

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types R [&]fEAE (= A Ay HEEZER H

Private Car Parking Spaces AR BBl
Motorcycle Parking Spaces B8 B B B (i
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 8% & H )HEA{r
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces th# & B HEE AT
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 257 & B HL{if
Others (Please Specify) EAt (FE%HH)

Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces 7472 &5 #ifir (Y fE# R H

Taxi Spaces B Hf
Coach Spaces R E T B L
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces &A1 &5 H H{if

Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H1 U5 B iy
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces BE R B B
Others (Please Specify) Efll (GETU)

Part 6 25 6345
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Proposed operating hours {555 18#HF 1]

=
Yes & &/ There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)
(d) Any vehicular access to H—RBAERS - GEaEIHEPEAREER))
the site/subject building? 1 42 14
R R [ ] Thereis aproposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
AR ? H—lrBERER - GEEE AT > IEEIEHERRAIFEE )
No & [
(e) Impacts of Development Proposal ¥ % 3% & 3T & 1Y 52 &

(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give

justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. 135 ZMEE @ :5 59 HeF AR E B/ DAl sEHIR N B

i > AR LR - )

EZ

o —

(i)

Does the

o . 0 s e
development Yes &[] Please provide details :5He{LsEE
proposal  INVOIVE |
alteration of
eXlStlng bu11d1ng‘? ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
B B T a B T |
oL FE I A B
“~ | No
W 5 4
Yes ‘& &/ (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(G A P BB AR LM, B R > DURSEIENUE ~ B ~ L R B A4IE R /BE
Hi[E])
[ ] Diversion of stream ;8|38 4 %E
(i) - Does the Z Filling of pond i
s::;i)zginen;nvo Ive Area of filling IEHFEFE ...... 2 5 OO .. sq.m 5 dAbout 49
- e 1.6 N7 i
the operation on the Depth of filling fEHZERE ........L0 ... ... m>fk  dAbout &Y
rigl}\t’? _— [ ] Filling of land £+
%Eﬁﬁ?f?f g Area of filling L FfE «..ooovveennnn sqm EH3K TlAbout 4
£ Depth of filling HE S ..., m >k [JAbout &Y
[ ] Excavation of land &+
Area of excavation FZ+THRE.......ooe.... sq.m “FEJ757 OAbout &5
Depth of excavation 2+ 758 ...l m >k OAbout 45
No & []
On environment ¥fIEiE Yes & [ ] No A& {/
On traffic 328 Yes & [ ] No A& {4
On water supply ¥}/K Yes & [] No g 4
(iiiy Would the | On drainage ¥ffE/K Yes & [ No & /)
development On slopes %5HK Yes & [] No A& /
proposal cause any | Affected by slopes Z#H 52 Yes & [ ] No & {4
adverse impacts? Landscape Impact R S48 Yes & [] No A {/
| Tree Felling  FR{&HIAK Yes & [ No R 4
w5 B A B 52 | Visual Impact fERRH S48 Yes @& [ No 7
& Others (Please Specify) HAth (F5%1HH) Yes & [] No g []

Part 6 (Cont’d) & 6 TR (&)




Gist of Application EFEEHFE
(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
AR ISR OGRS  JEE g A TR AL - FEEIRT B R G E AR R B
R EIE R B SR AR R 2R )
Application No. (For Official Use Only) (35 7/t %5 LEA#)
EH 35 50T
Location/address
A=+ B S oC MR LA SCRAI 551 2940 BB 1401 53R (B 0)
Site area G 3 2 A s
S 2500 sq. m 3 F5 2K M About &Y
(includes Government land of £ 5 B 7 T3t NA sq. m Y} ¢ O About 4Y)
Plan o N -
I TP L J2 AR B nH 4y I8 51 8 K A AZ HEE 4R 5% S/YL-LFS/11
Zoning
ki HRRE [
TYPe.Of ' 4 Temporary Use/Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
;nggg;“ R R T T S 0 B B 5 s
BH AR
A Year(s) F 3 (] Month(s) H
L1 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Use/Development in Rural
Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
UL AR bk Bz KR i BTy FH 2R/ 5 e Y AR I T P 48001 B
[0 Year(s) (1 Month(s) H
Applied use/
development
F R B R R AR GR=ED RAHR M TR (R34
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